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AGENDA

DATE: Wednesday, January 14, 2026

TIME: 10:00 a.m.

PHYSICAL LOCATION: Hawai‘i County Building, Council Chambers,
25 Aupuni Street, Hilo, Hawai‘i 96720

REMOTE MEETING LINK:

https://www.zoomgov.com/j/1614556921?pwd=o0VmYhIJH2xKRxUJN1EdzR
ERS5Y10QTCc.1

Login:
Meeting ID: 161 455 6921
Passcode: 644850

The Board of Ethics (Board) will be meeting remotely using interactive conference technology
pursuant to Hawai‘i Revised Statutes (HRS) § 92-3.7. The public may either attend and testify in
person at the physical location or remotely using the Zoom remote meeting link above. If
participating remotely, please set your settings to mute, except while testifying.

If audiovisual communication cannot be maintained with all members participating or with the
public physical meeting location and quorum is lost, the meeting will be automatically recessed
for up to thirty (30) minutes to attempt to restore audiovisual communication. The meeting will
reconvene if either audiovisual communication or audio-only communication is restored within
thirty (30) minutes. If the meeting is reconvened, remote participants may need to re-enter the
meeting using the Zoom remote meeting link above. If the meeting cannot be reconvened within
thirty (30) minutes, the meeting will be automatically terminated.

HOW TO TESTIFY:

Written Testimony: To ensure timely distribution and review by the Board Members before the
meeting, it is requested that written testimony be received before 12:00 p.m. the business day
prior to the meeting by: (1) email to boardofethics@hawaiicounty.gov; (2) mail to the Board of
Ethics, 101 Aupuni Street, Suite 325, Hilo, Hawai‘i 96720; or (3) hand delivery during regular
business hours to the Office of the Corporation Counsel, 101 Aupuni Street, Suite 325, Hilo,
Hawai‘i 96720. All written testimony received prior to the meeting or at the meeting and prior to
the Board’s action on the respective agenda item, will be provided to the Board and made a part
of the record.
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Oral Testimony: Oral testimony will be accepted in person at the physical meeting location or

remotely via the remote meeting link as provided on page 1. The Board will hear public
testimony at the beginning of the meeting and when the respective agenda item is called, or as
otherwise permitted at the sole discretion of the Chair. Public testimony is limited to three (3)
minutes, please plan accordingly.

1.

2.

CALL TO ORDER

PUBLIC TESTIMONY ON AGENDA ITEMS

ELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR FOR 2026
Nomination and election of the Chair and Vice Chair for 2026.
APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

a. Regular session minutes of the December 10, 2025, meeting.
b. Executive session minutes of the December 10, 2025, meeting.

COMMUNICATIONS
None.
OPEN PROCEEDINGS RELATING TO INFORMAL ADVISORY OPINIONS
a. New and Continued Review of Petitions:

None for open proceedings.
b. Consideration of Draft Informal Advisory Opinions:

None for open proceedings.
EXECUTIVE SESSION
a. Relating to Confidential Informal Advisory Opinions:

1. New and Continued Review of Petitions:

The Board anticipates going into executive session for the following petitions
pursuant to HRS §§ 92-4 and 92-5(a)(2), to consider charges brought against a
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County officer or employee, as specified below, and to consider matters affecting
that individual’s privacy; and pursuant to HRS § 92-5(a)(4) to consult with the
Board’s attorney on the Board’s powers, duties, and liabilities:

1. Petition 2025-17 (Closed Proceeding): Former County employee petition for
informal advisory opinion alleging that a County officer violated the Code of
Ethics, other laws, and a collective bargaining agreement.

2. Petition 2025-19 (Closed Proceeding): County employee petition for informal
advisory opinion alleging that a County officer violated the Code of Ethics
and other laws.

3. Petition 2025-25 (Closed Proceeding): Niles Huey, a member of the public,
petition for informal advisory opinion alleging that a County employee
violated the Code of Ethics in issuing a notice of violation.

The Board anticipates going into executive session for the following petitions
pursuant to HRS §§ 92-4 and 92-5(a)(2), to consider whether the conduct
presented by a County employee may constitute a probable violation of the Code
of Ethics and may result in disciplinary action, and to consider matters affecting
that individual’s privacy; and pursuant to HRS § 92-5(a)(4), to consult with the
Board’s attorney on the Board’s powers, duties, and liabilities:

4. Petition 2025-21 (Closed Proceeding): County employee petition for an
informal advisory opinion concerning whether their current outside
employment violates the Code of Ethics.

5. Petition 2026-01 (Closed Proceeding): County employee petition for informal
advisory opinion concerning whether an outside party’s coverage of the
County employee’s travel related expenses violates the Code of Ethics.
*Originally submitted as Petition 2025-23

6. Petition 2026-02 (Closed Proceeding): County employee petition for informal
advisory opinion concerning whether an outside party’s coverage of the
County employee’s travel related expenses violates the Code of Ethics.
*Originally submitted as Petition 2025-24

ii.  Consideration of Draft Informal Advisory Opinions:

The Board anticipates going into executive session for the following petition
pursuant to HRS §§ 92-4 and 92-5(a)(2), to consider the hiring of a County
employee and to consider matters affecting that individual’s privacy; and pursuant
to HRS § 92-5(a)(4) to consult with the Board’s attorney on the Board’s powers,
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duties, and liabilities; and HRS § 92-5(a)(6) to consider sensitive matters relating
to public safety or security:

1. Petition 2025-26 (Closed Proceeding): Hawai‘i Police Department, as the
appointing authority, petition for informal advisory opinion concerning
whether a County employee’s participation in a part-time assignment in which
an immediate family member is a supervisor would violate the Code of Ethics.

b. Confidential Financial Disclosures:

The Board anticipates going into executive session for the following items pursuant to
HRS §§ 92-4 and 92-5(a)(2) to evaluate the listed employees and officers through
their confidential financial disclosures, which requires consideration of financial and
personal information to which they have a legitimate expectation of privacy in; HRS
§ 92-5(a)(8) as Article XIV of the Constitution of the State of Hawai ‘i provides that
financial disclosures made by public officials that are not required by law to be public
shall be confidential; and HRS § 92-5(a)(4) to consult with the Board’s attorney on
the Board’s powers, duties, and liabilities as they relate to reviewing the confidential
financial disclosures for compliance with the Code of Ethics:

i.  Continued Evaluation:

Name Position County Agency

1. | Alexandria Ayers Commissioner Leeward Planning Commission

2. | Michael Bell Board Member Water Board

3. | Wendy Botelho Commissioner Police Commission

4. | Arthur Buckman Commissioner Police Commission

5. | Cheryl Chan GIS Analyst f’;g;r:r:fy]?l“?; agrir\l]:liton Redl

6. | Todd R. Crowe Building Inspector Aid | Department of Public Works

7. | Kristy Cruz Commissioner Transportation Commission

8. | Cynthia Davenport Board Member Limor Low ok P s
Board

9. | Mark Davis Board Member Real‘ Bropenny Tax Beat ot
Review

10. | Lloyd Enriquez Commissioner Police Commission

11. | Cathy Ferreira Board Member Pension Board

12, | SEilbey Eke Chair I];iquor Control Adjudication

oard
13. | Lisa Fukumitsu Board Member Board of Ethics
14. | Judy Greenbaum Commissioner Salary Commission
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Name Position County Agency
15. | Michael Hughes Board Member Ligoor Gentrel Adjudication
Board
16. | Rebecca Inaba Commissioner Leeward Planning Commission
17. | Donala Kawaauhau Commissioner Salary Commission
18. | James Lee Board Member Water Board
19. | Stephen Lopez Board Member Water Board
20. | Corey Luke Commissioner Fire Commission
21. | Maria Shon Magsalin | Commissioner Fire Commission
22. | Lloyd Matsubara Commissioner Transportation Board
23. | Robyn Matsumoto Civil Engineer V Department of Public Works
Real Property Valuation | Finance Department — Real
S iian Analyst Property Tax Division
: . Real Property Tax Finance Department — Real
25, | Lis M Administrator Property Tax Division
26. | Benjamin Ney Board Member Water Board
27. | Samuel Nelson Commissioner Salary Commission
28. | Laurisa Nishimoto Commissioner Liquor Commission
29. | Paul Paiva Board Member Board of Ethics
30. | Steven Pavao Chair Salary Commission
31. | Dawn Raymond Board Member LiguorContre] Adjudreation
Board
32. | Dennis Riordan Commissioner Salary Commission
33. | Emily Taaroa Board Member Water Board
34. | Dale Tokuuke Board Member Real‘ Braperey T Bedrdior
Review
35. | Keith Unger Board Member Water Board
36. | Kelly Valenzuela Board Member Board of Ethics
37. | Melvin Ventura Commissioner Liquor Commission
38. | Jennifer Wilkinson Commissioner Liquor Commission
39. | Jennifer Yadao Commissioner Liquor Commission
40. | Gilbert Aguinaldo Board Member Merit Appeals Board
ii.  New:
Name Position County Agency
1. | David Bruno Board Member Board of Ethics
2. | Kimberly Lin Board Member Real‘ Bropenty T Hogi of
Review
g, |Bemadetta T Commissioner Police Commission

Smith
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Name Position County Agency
. .. Environmental Management
4. | Justin Canelas Commissioner iy g
Commission
5. | Alan Okamoto Commissioner Liquor Commission

8. EXECUTIVE SESSION REPORT
Executive Session Report by the Board’s attorney pursuant to HRS § 92-4(b).

9. CONSIDERATION OF REVISING THE RULES OF PRACTICE AND PROCEDURE
OF THE BOARD OF ETHICS

Consideration of whether to form a new Permitted Interaction Group (PIG) to continue
the work of the PIG formed on November 13, 2024, and dissolved on October 15, 2025,
to propose revisions to the Rules of Practice and Procedure of the Board of Ethics, or

to proceed in another manner.

10. ANNOUNCEMENTS
The next monthly meeting of the Board of Ethics is scheduled for Wednesday, February

11, 2026, at 10:00 a.m., at the Hawai‘i County Building, Council Chambers, 25 Aupuni
Street, Hilo, Hawai‘i, 96720.

11. ADJOURNMENT

HOW TO REQUEST AN ACCOMODATION:

@ If youneed an auxiliary aid/service or other accommodation due to a disability, please
| contact 808-961-8251 as soon as possible. Requests made as early as possible will
= allow adequate time to fulfill your request.
Upon request, this notice is available in alternate/accessible formats such as large print,
braille, or electronic copy.

MEETING MATERIALS AND OTHER INFORMATION:
The board packet for this meeting will be available for public inspection at least three full

business days before the meeting: (1) during regular business hours at the Office of the
Corporation Counsel, 101 Aupuni Street, Suite 325, Hilo, Hawai‘i 96720; and (2) on the Board’s
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website at https://www.hawaiicounty.gov/our-county/boards-and-commissions/boards-and-
commissions-listings/board-of-ethics. The minutes, agendas, and meeting materials for the

Board’s past meetings are also available on the Board’s website.

NOTICE TO LOBBYISTS

If you are a lobbyist, you must register with the Hawai‘i County Clerk within five days of becoming a lobbyist (Article 15,
Section 2-91.3(b), Hawai‘i County Code).

A lobbyist means “any individual engaged for pay or other consideration who spends more than five hours in any month or
$275 in any six-month period for the purpose of attempting to influence legislative or administrative action by communicating or
urging others to communicate with public officials.” (Article 15, Section 2-91.3(a)(6), Hawai‘i County Code.)

Registration forms and expenditure report documents are available at the Office of the County Clerk-Council, 25 Aupuni
Street, Hilo, Hawai‘t 96720.




HAWAI‘I COUNTY BOARD OF ETHICS

MINUTES - REGULAR SESSION
Wednesday, December 10, 2025
10:03 a.m. — 2:09 p.m.
County Council Chambers
Hawai‘i County Building
25 Aupuni Street
Hilo, Hawai‘i 96720

Members and Staff Present:
Rachel Short, Chair
Lisa Fukumitsu, Vice Chair
Paul “Scotty” Paiva, Member
David Bruno, Member
Erick Allende, Member
Cameron Takamura, Deputy Corporation Counsel
Khayla-Lei Peiler, Secretary

1. CALL TO ORDER (10:03 a.m.)

Ms. Short called the meeting to order at 10:03 a.m. Present in chambers were Rachel Short, Lisa
Fukumitsu, David Bruno, Erick Allende and Paul “Scotty” Paiva. Also present was Deputy
Corporation Counsel Cameron Takamura and Board Secretary Khayla-Lei Peiler.

Ms. Short:

Good morning everyone I am your Chair Rachel Short and this is
the Board of Ethics meeting I am calling for December 10, 2025
being held here at the Hawaii County Building and also virtually
using the Zoom platform. I’d like to review some protocols with all
of our zoom participants, cameras must be turned on at all times
during the hearing, one person speaks at a time with no side
conversations, please mute your device when you’re not speaking
to improve audio quality for all. For Zoom participants please raise
your hand and wait for recognition by me before speaking to
ensure we make a clean and clear record. Prior to speaking please
state your name so that all parties know who is speaking, speak
slowly, clearly and be close to the microphone. And at this time if
everyone would please mute their cellphone devices and limit
distractions. As a general reminder for all BOE members please
state your name before speaking throughout our hearing today. I’d
like to now do introductions for our Board of Ethics I’ll start with
myself I am your Chair Rachel Short.

Ms. Fukumitsu: Good morning Vice Chair Fukumitsu.

1



Mr. Bruno:

Mr. Paiva:

Mr. Allende:

Ms. Short:

Good morning member, David Bruno.
Board member, Scotty Paiva.
And board member Erick Allende.

Thank you so much. For the record also present are Deputy
Corporation Counsel Cameron Takamura, the Boards attorney, and
Board of Ethics Secretary Khayla-Lei Peiler and Noah is here I
believe? Noah’s not here. No one else. That’s it. We’re going to
call a few items out of order just for sake of time. So at this time
we are going to move agenda item 6a 16 and 6a 18 to the top of our
meeting and we will be moving 6a i2 to the end for my board
members. So at this time we can move to agenda item 6a i6 calling
Petition 2025-23.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Mr. Takamura:

Ms. Short:

Mr. Takamura;

Chair, for these they are executive session items so I’ll read the
purpose of the executive session and if the Board can vote on
whether to enter.

Thank you.

So the Board will be entering into executive session for item 6a 16
on Petition 2025-23, the purpose of the executive session is
pursuant to HRS 92-4, 92-5(a)(2) to consider whether the conduct
presented by a County employee may constitute a probable
violation of the Code of Ethics and may result in disciplinary
actions and to consider matters that individuals privacy and
pursuant to HRS section 92-5(a)(4) to consult with the Boards
attorney on the Boards powers, duties, and liabilities. The Board is
also going to enter into executive session for item 6(a)(i)(8) which
1s Petition 2025-26 and the purpose of this executive session is
pursuant to HRS 92-4, 92-5(a)(2) to consider the hiring of a
County employee and to consider matters affecting that individuals
privacy and pursuant to HRS section 92-5(a)(4) to consult with the
Boards attorney on the Boards powers, duties, and liabilities as
they pertain to this item and HRS 92-5(a)(6) to consider sensitive
matters relating to public safety or security. So if you guys could
do a motion to enter into executive session for the purposes and
agenda items that I just recited. You could just say that.



Ms. Fukumitsu:

Ms. Short:

Mr. Allende:

Ms. Short:

Vice Chair Fukumitsu I move that we move into executive session
to review the items as recently disclosed by DCC Takamura. And
for the executive session purposes that were read.

Perfect can I get a second to that motion?
Erick Allende. Second.

Awesome. Any discussion to be had? Hearing and seeing none. I’ll
call for a vote. All in favor please say aye.

*All members say aye in unison*

Ms. Short:

Any opposition please say nay. Hearing and seeing none the
motion so passes we’ll give a few moments at 10:07am for the
Board to move into executive session.

Motion and Vote: Board member Fukumitsu moved to go into Executive Session pursuant
to HRS Sections 92-4, 92-5a(2), 92-5(a)(4) and 92-5a(6); Board Member Allende seconded;
All Members voted aye. Motion Passes. (10:07 a.m.)

Board enters Executive Session (10:07 a.m.)

Board enters Open Session (11:24 a.m.)

Ms. Short:

Mr. Takamura;

At 11:34 a.m. on December 10™ 2025 I am your Chair Rachel
Short calling the Hawaii County Board of Ethics meeting. At this
time we are going to continue to call just a few items out of order
just due to people being present. If I could get a motion to move us
into executive session to hear agenda items 6(a)(1)(7) 2025-24 and
6(a)(1)(3) 2025-25.

And I can read the purposes and the agenda items for you guys and
whoever makes the motion can just say they move as I provided.
Ok so the Board will be moving into executive session for item
6(a)(1)(3) pursuant to HRS §§ 92-4 and 92-5(a)(2), to consider
charges brought against a County officer or employee, as specified
in that item and to consider matters affecting that individual’s
privacy; and pursuant to HRS § 92-5(a)(4) to consult with the
Board’s attorney on the Board’s powers, duties, and liabilities. The
Board is also entering into executive session for item 6(a)(i)(7) for
Petition 2025-24 the purpose of the executive session is pursuant
HRS §§ 92-4 and 92-5(a)(2), to consider whether the conduct
presented by a County employee may constitute a probable
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Mr. Bruno:

Ms. Short:

Mr. Allende:

Mr. Takamura;

Ms. Short:

violation of the Code of Ethics and may result in disciplinary
action, and to consider matters affecting that individual’s privacy;
and pursuant to HRS § 92-5(a)(4), to consult with the Board’s
attorney on the Board’s powers, duties, and liabilities.

Member Bruno I make a motion we enter executive session to
consider item 6(a)(i)(3) and 6(a)(i)(7) for the purposes that were
previously stated by DCC Takamura.

Can I get a second to that motion?
Board member Allende I second.

Before you vote can we ask for public testimony or note for the
record that there is no one from the public present.

Is there any public testimony at this time. Hearing and seeing none
we’ll note that there is no public testimony on the record present.
Any discussion to be had? Hearing and seeing none I’1l call for the
vote. All in favor please say aye.

*All members say aye in unison*

Ms. Short:

Any opposition please say nay. Hearing and seeing none the
motion passes we’ll give a few moments at 11:36 am and move
into executive session.

Motion and Vote: Board member Bruno moved to go into Executive Session pursuant to
HRS Sections 92-4, 92-5a(2), and 92-5(a)(4); Board Member Allende seconded; All
Members voted aye. Motion Passes. (11:36 a.m.)

Board enters Executive Session (11:36 a.m.)

Board enters Open Session (12:12 p.m.)

Ms. Short:

It is 12:45 p.m. on Wednesday, December 10, 2025. Reconvening
the Hawaii County Board of Ethics meeting. Let it show that all
Board members are present as well as our secretary and
Corporation Counsel. At this time we will move back to our
agenda items we were on agenda item 3(a). Approval of the
minutes. Regular session minutes of the October 15, 2025 meeting.

3. APPROVAL OF THE REGULAR SESSION MINUTES (10:03 a.m.)
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a. Approval of the regular session minutes of October 15, 2025

Ms. Short:

Mr. Bruno:

Ms. Short:

Mr. Paiva:

Ms. Short:

Mr. Takamura:

Ms. Short:

Can I get a motion regarding the regular session minutes of the
October 15, 2025 meeting.

Member Bruno I make a motion to accept the regular session
minutes from October 15, 2025 meeting.

Can I get a second to that motion?
Member Paiva, second.
Any discussion to be had? Hearing and seeing none I’ll call for...

Sorry I had an edit to the regular session minutes on page 22
paragraph 5. It says that I as Deputy Corporation Counsel said, “I
mean even if you did find no current probably violation and you
set guardrails I mean you still could express your concern
regarding HCC 2-83(b)regarding what you’re eluding to the use of
unofficial positions for unwarranted privileges, exemptions,
advantages, contracts or treatment.” The term unofficial positions
should be read as “an official position”.

Ok, so let the record show we will make that change to our minutes
given that is there any discussion to be had? Hering and seeing
none I’ll call for a vote all in favor please say aye.

*All members say aye in unison*

Ms. Short:

Any opposition please say nay. Hearing and seeing none...oh do
we have any public testimony at this time? Regarding the minutes?
Seeing none I'll call for a vote. All in favor please say aye.

*All members say aye in unison*

Ms. Short:

Any opposition please say nay. Hearing and seeing none the
motion so passes.

Motion and Vote: Board member Bruno moved to approve the Regular Session minutes of
October 15, 2025; Board Member Paiva seconded; All Members voted aye. Motion Passes.

(12:48 p.m.)



3. APPROVAL OF THE EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES (12:48 p.m.)

b. Approval of the executive session minutes of October 15, 2025

Ms. Short: Moving right along to the approval of the minutes of agenda item
3(b). Executive session minutes of the October 15, 2025 meeting.
Would someone like to make a motion regarding those?

Ms. Fukumitsu: Board member Fukumitsu I move to approve the executive session
minutes of the October 15, 2025 meeting.

Ms. Short: Is there a second to that motion?
Mr. Allende: Board member Erick Allende I second it.
Ms. Short: Is there any public testimony on that motion? I see none. Any

discussion to be had on that motion? Hearing and seeing none 1’11
call for a vote. All in favor please say aye.

*All members say aye in unison*

Ms. Short: Any opposition please say nay. Hearing and seeing none the
motion so passes.

Motion and Vote: Board member Fukumitsu moved to approve the Executive Session
minutes of October 15, 2025; Board Member Allende seconded; All Members voted aye.
Motion Passes. (12:49 p.m.)

4. COMMUNICATIONS (12:49 p.m.)

a. Responses from department heads to the Board’s request for information on internal
department policies and procedures relating to outside employment, issued at the
Board’s August 13, 2025, meeting.

Ms. Short: Moving along to agenda item 4 Communications. An update
regarding responses from department heads to the Board’s request
for information on internal department policies and procedures
relating to outside employment, issued at the Board’s August 13,
2025, meeting. Khayla, please?



Ms. Peiler: The Board received the last of the Department’s information from
the Mayor’s office, Prosecuting Attorney’s office, the Police
Department and The Office of the Corporation Counsel. Those are
in your binders.

Ms. Short: Do we have to have a discussion about this or is this just for the
record? Is there any public testimony regarding agenda item 4 a.
Hearing and seeing none I’ll move along to agenda item 5. Open
proceedings related to informal advisory opinion petitions. Agenda
item 5(a)(i) is new and continued review of petitions. Let the
record show there are none for open proceedings.

OPEN PROCEEDINGS FOR INFORMAL ADVISORY OPINION PETITION(S)

Petition 2025-18 (Open Proceeding): Ivory Quintal, council aide, petition for informal
advisory opinion as to whether her position on the Hilo Downtown Improvement
Foundation Board would violate the Code of Ethics.

Ms. Short: Moving along to agenda item 5(b) the consideration of draft
informal advisory opinions. We’ll move on to agenda item 5(b)(i)
2025-18 open proceeding. Ivory Quintal, council aide, petition for
informal advisory opinion as to whether her position on the Hilo
Downtown Improvement Foundation Board would violate the
Code of Ethics. I will give everyone on the Board a minute to
review this petition.

Mr. Takamura: Sorry Chair this is the draft opinion.

Ms. Short: Oh the draft opinion, excuse me. Did everyone receive this draft
advisory opinion? I’ll give everyone a moment to find this and
review.

*Board reviews draft opinion*

Ms. Short: Are we ready for a vote or a motion regarding this? Does someone
want to make a motion regarding Petition 2025-18?

Ms. Fukumitsu: Vice Chair Fukumitsu. I move to approve the draft informal
advisory opinion for petition 2025-18.

Ms. Short: Is there a second to that?
Mr. Allende: Board member Erick Allende. Second.
Ms. Short: Any discussion to be had? Hearing and seeing none I'll call for a

vote...oh any public testimony regarding this item? Hearing and
seeing none 1’1l call for a vote all in favor please say aye.



*All members say aye in unison*

Ms. Short:

Ms. Quintal:

Any opposition please say nay. Hearing and seeing none the
motion passes I will sign and give to Corporation Counsel. Ivory |
just want to let you know that I have signed your informal advisory
opinion and you will be getting a copy of it.

Ok, thank you.

Motion and Vote: Board member Fukumitsu moved to approve the draft informal advisory
opinion for Petition 2025-18; Board Member Allende seconded; All Members voted aye.

Motion Passes. (12:53 p.m.)

Petition 2025-20 (Open Proceeding): Patti Pinto, recovery & redevelopment assistant,

petition for informal advisory opinion as to whether her position as a volunteer officer of
Puna Maukaukau would violate the Code of Ethics.

Ms. Short:

Ms. Fukumitsu:

Ms. Short:

Mr. Paiva:

Ms. Short:

Moving right along to agenda item 5(b)(i1) 2025-20 Patti Pinto
recovery & redevelopment assistant, petition for informal advisory
opinion as to whether her position as a volunteer officer on the
Puna Maukaukau would violate the Code of Ethics. I'll give
everyone a moment to find and review this informal advisory
opinion. Would someone like to make a motion regarding Petition
2025-20?

Vice Chair Fukumitsu I move to accept the draft informal advisory
opinion for Petition 2025-20.

Can I get a second to that motion?
Member Paiva second.
Any discussion to be had? Let the record show we have no one

from the public for testimony. Seeing no discussion I’ll call for a
vote. All in favor please say aye.

*All members say aye in unison*

Ms. Short:

Any opposition please say nay. Hearing and seeing none the
motion passes I will sign at this time.



Motion and Vote: Board member Fukumitsu moved to approve the draft informal advisory
opinion for Petition 2025-20; Board Member Paiva seconded; All Members voted aye.
Motion Passes. (12:55 p.m.)

Ms. Short: At this time if I could please get a motion from a Board member so
we could move into executive session...oh can we get an out of
order vote to table agenda item 6(b) the confidential financial
disclosures to our next meeting because people will have to leave
and we will lose quorum.

Ms. Fukumitsu: Vice Chair Fukumitsu. I move to move agenda item 6(b) to the
next Board of Ethics meeting, January 14, 2026 in order for all
members to be able to be present for review?

Mr. Takamura: Yeah or just in favor of time since you guys have to leave.

Ms. Fukumitsu: Oh ok because of time constraints today. Ok.

Mr. Bruno: Member Bruno. Second.

Ms. Short: Any discussion to be had? Hearing and seeing none I'll call for a

vote all in favor please say aye.
*All members say aye in unison*

Ms. Short: Any opposition please say nay. Hearing and seeing none let the
record show that we will table agenda item 6(b) confidential
financial disclosures to our next meeting.

Motion and Vote: Board member Fukumitsu moved to table agenda item 6(b) Confidential
Financial Disclosures to the next meeting; Board Member Bruno seconded; All Members
voted aye. Motion Passes. (12:56 p.m.)

Ms. Short: At this time could I please get a motion from someone to move us
into executive session for our next agenda items?

Mr. Takamura: Ok, I can read the purposes. So the Board will be moving into
executive session for items 6(a)(i) 1 and 2 pursuant to executive
session for the following petitions pursuant to HRS §§ 92-4 and
92-5(a)(2), to consider charges brought against a County officer or
employee, as specified in those agenda items and to consider
matters affecting that individual’s privacy; and pursuant to HRS §
92-5(a)(4) to consult with the Board’s attorney on the Board’s



powers, duties, and liabilities. For item 6(a)(1)4 the Board is going
into executive session HRS §§ 92-4 and 92-5(a)(2), to consider
whether the conduct presented by a County employee may
constitute a probable violation of the Code of Ethics and may result
in disciplinary action, and to consider matters affecting that
individual’s privacy; and pursuant to HRS § 92-5(a)(4), to consult
with the Board’s attorney on the Board’s powers, duties, and
liabilities. And I would also like to note for the record that Petition
2025-22 and agenda item 6(a)(i)(5) has been withdrawn by the
petitioner. So if you could get a motion to enter executive session
for those items and the purposes stated.

Mr. Allende: Board Member Erick Allende. I move that we move into an
executive session based off of our Deputy Corporation Counsel’s
reasons said on record.

Mr. Takamura: And for the agenda items that were read.

Mr. Paiva: I’m sorry which number is that?

Mr. Takamura: Which one?

Mr. Paiva: Petition number.

Mr. Takamura: The one that was withdrawn?

Ms. Short: Can I get a second to that motion?

Mr. Bruno: Member Bruno I second.

Ms. Short: Any discussion to be had? Hearing and seeing none I’1l call for a

vote...any public testimony regarding? Noting there’s no one here
for public testimony. All in favor please say aye?

*All members say aye in unison*
Ms. Short: Any opposition please say nay. Hearing and seeing none let the
record show that the Board of Ethics will move into executive

session at 12:59 p.m. We’ll give a moment for that to happen.

Motion and Vote: Board member Allende moved to enter executive session; Board Member
Bruno seconded; All Members voted aye. Motion Passes. (12:59 p.m.)
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Board enters Executive Session (12:59 p.m.)

Board enters Open Session (2:00 p.m.)

Ms. Short:

Mr. Takamura:

Ms. Fukumitsu:

Mr. Takamura:

Ms. Short:

Ms. Fukumitsu:

Mr. Takamura:

For time can we just say we’re in open session and adjourn?

Before you guys adjourn I have to do the executive session report.
You can leave.

You can leave, we’ll still have quorum. And we didn’t vote on
our...

So whoever gets elected in January, you’re off to a quick start.

Just for the record Chair Short. I'm leaving at 2pm. I will see you
all next month. Thank you so much.

And then does the mean Vice Chair Fukumitsu I just continue to
finish out the agenda? Ok, Mahalo. Ready? Ok, good afternoon
Vice Chair Fukumitsu taking over for Chair Rachel Short. For the
record we still have four members present which means we have
quorum. We’re in open session at 2:03 and I’d like to call agenda
item 7 the executive session report by the Board’s attorney
pursuant to HRS 92-4(b).

Ok so as to item 6a(i) 1 through 3 the Board entered into executive
session pursuant to HRS §§ 92-4, 92-5(a)(2) and 92-5(a)(4) as to
6a(i)(1) the Board continued that item due to lack of time so there
was no discussion and no final action. As to a(i)(2) regarding
Petition 2025-19 the Board had a discussion and had testimony
from the Petitioner which are not subject to disclosure as it would
tend to defeat the purpose of the executive session item pursuant to
92-5(a)(2) and 92-5(a)(4). It would tend to frustrate that purpose.
The Board also moved to continue it to the next meeting. As to
6(a)(1)(3) the discussion held therein are not subject to disclosure
as it would tend to frustrate the purpose of HRS 92-5(a)(2) and 92-
5(a)(4). The Board voted to stay the Petition pending additional
submission of information by the petitioner. For item 6(a)(i) 4
through 7 the Board held the executive session pursuant to HRS
92-4, 92-5(a)(2) and 92-5(a)(4). Number 4 Petition 2025-21 was
continued due to lack of time, there was no discussion or decision
making for that item. Number 5 Petition 2025-22 was withdrawn
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Ms. Fukumitsu:

Mr. Takamura:

Ms. Fukumitsu:

Mr. Takamura:

Ms. Fukumitsu:

Mr. Bruno:

Ms. Fukumitsu:

Mr. Allende:

Ms. Fukumitsu:

so the Chair cancelled that item. As to 6 Petition 2025-23 the
discussion are not subject to disclosure as it would tend to frustrate
the purpose of the executive session under 2-5(a)(2) and 92-
5(a)(4). The Board voted to reject the Petition based on HCC 2-86¢
and BOE Rule 4.1c and requested that the Petitioner refile with the
additional required information. For 7, the discussion are not
subject to disclosure as it would tend to frustrate the purpose of the
executive session under 92-5(a)(2) and 92-5(a)(4). The Board
voted to reject the Petition based on HCC 2-86¢ and BOE Rule
4.1c and requested that the petitioner resubmit their petition with
the additional required info. As to item 6(a)(1)(8), Petition 2025-26
it was held in executive session pursuant to HRS 92-4, 92-5(a)(2),
92-5(a)(4) and 92-5(a)(6). The discussions are not subject to
disclosure as it would tend to frustrate the purpose of these
executive sessions as | just read. The Board voted to issue a written
decision which will be forthcoming and will be public after it is
served. As to item 6(b) the Board continued that until the next
meeting. And that is it for the executive session report. So now you
can move to adjourn since everything else was continued.

And do we have that on record but it was in executive session that
we moved the agenda items? Or do we move the agenda items in
open session?

Yeah if you guys could re-vote I guess in open to do it.

We need to call out each individual agenda item that’s going to be
moved?

Or you could just state that all the agenda item’s that were not
discussed are continued.

Gotcha, ok do I have a motion?

Member Bruno I make a motion that all of the agenda item that we
did not yet complete are held over for the January meeting.

Can I get a second?
Board member Erick Allende, second.

Any discussion? Ok all those in favor?

12



*All members say aye in unison*

Ms. Fukumitsu:

Mr. Takamura:

Ms. Fukumitsu:

Opposed? Oh I'm sorry?
Just call for public testimony please.
Oh yes, just noting no one’s in the chambers or on Zoom so no

public testimony. All those in favor of moving agenda items to the
next meeting?

*All members say aye in unison*

Ms. Fukumitsu:

Any opposed? Ok so we all agree to move all agenda items to our
January 14" meeting and the items will be re-agendized.

Motion and Vote: Board member Bruno moved to continue all other agenda items to

January 14, 2025 meeting; Board Member Allende seconded; All Members voted aye.

Motion Passes. (2:07 p.m.)
10.

11.

ANNOUNCEMENTS (2:08 p.m.)

Ms. Fukumitsu:

OK so announcements, the next monthly meeting of the Board of
Ethics is scheduled for Wednesday, January 14, 2026 at 10am at
the Hawaii County Building Council Chambers, 25 Aupuni Street
Hilo, Hawaii 96720. And

ADJOURNMENT (2:08 p.m.)

Ms. Fukumitsu:

Mr. Bruno:

Ms. Fukumitsu:

Mr. Allende:

Ms. Fukumitsu:

I need a motion can I get a motion?

Member Bruno I make a motion to adjourn today’s meeting.
Can I get a second?

Board member Erick Allende. I second.

Do I ask for comments? No. Do we have to have a discussion? No.
All those in favor?

*All members say aye in unison*
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Ms. Fukumitsu: Ok so we are adjourned it is 2:09pm. Adjourned.

Motion and Vote: Board Member Bruno moved to adjourn the meeting; Board Member
Allende seconded; All Members voted aye; Motion Passes (2:09 p.m.)

Respectfully submitted:

Khayla-Lei, Secretary
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